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Sr27r2019 Mariman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is associated with :
*SLI17684U (04341996395G)
4]

Oct 16 2018 4:00PM

[HO SHU-MIN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

From AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 27/05,/2019 16:18 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$16275.78) - SL11784U - Claim Handler: Lo, Tong Shing

1'Apprm:iﬁ:rs.n. o

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are No documaents,

hittps:/{singapore. marimen com/claims/index cim Musebox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_viewsmade=1&linboxid=1488613&IDomainid=11810bjId=12.. 112




" Veron Chen {LI(KAutu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 12:29 PM

To: ‘Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: SLJ 1784 U Own Damage Claim-DOA: 16/10/2018
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLJ 1784U (Excess S600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repar.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:44 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLI 1784 U Own Damage Claim

Dear Veron,
Attached interview form for your kind reference.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisar

Premium Automobiles Pte Lbd jneq ue ssssazariag

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408639

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 D828 1. 465 6BA1 1183

. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +B5 B836 2123



The all-new Audil Q2 l

—_—

#untaggable

http:waw.audl.cnm.sgﬁeafbrand!srgfaudI_prnrnntiunsfprnmnticnsfcar_prﬂmntinnsfnew-audi—q2~

2017.html
Em-;ll ulul-Lmn
ek, @il Inciud mig @y Sttachiment, 8 {idmritial and may slsa be privilegea
I you have recéed It in error, please Nty ul in mediately by reply smail prd then desste this messags Trom irile
Plaase do not copy I Or usk it for any purpose, of dechoss 18 nearly pe ey attachmert 10 @y other Derson Thank you

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com gp]
sent: Tuesday, 27 November, 2018 10:59 AM

To: 'SUR' <zur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: 5L 1784 U Own Damage Claim

Dear all,
Any update on repair approval?

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles PUe Lt e ne esapiriw)
E U Road 1 Rpad Singapore 408699
p. =65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 2828 1. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showraom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155538 p. + 5 6836 2223
i 1

€11

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com .sg/sea/brand/sg/audi _promotions/promations/car _promotions/new-audi-q2-

2017.html

Emnadll Disclaimer
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Plnase do mat cogy it or wse it for any purpose, or declosa it confemis oF &y STachiment 1o any ther parson Thank you



From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)
sent: Thursday, 22 November, 2018 12:14 PM

To: 'SUR' <suri@lkkautn.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: SU 1784 U Own Damage Claim

Dear all,
Kindly assist in the Own Damage Claim for the above mentioned vehicle.
Survey was carried out earlier this morning.

Many thanks!

Best regards,
Jeffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (e s sssozzrn

55 Ukl inad 1 Road Singapore 408639

p. +65 6384 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

¢. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159933 . -E-S 6836 2223

11D

The all-new Audi Q2
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M2N2018 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail |s associated with :
*SLI1784U (04341996305G)
a4
Oct 16 2018 4:00PM

[HO SHU-MIN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

_Reply | _Reply Al | Mark a5 Unread | _Print Message | Delete Message | Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 29/11/2018 12:06 PM.
Te LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$15258.00) - SLI1784U - Claim Handler: Loa, Tang Shing

Approved: 15259,00: Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour,

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o .

There are no documents, h

hitps:/fsingapore. menmen.com/daims/index. cfmPfuseboxr=SVCmalldfuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1 Siinboxid=12952204IDomalinid=11810b|Id=12... 12



Veron Chen {LKHAuta!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 2:59 PM

To: Loo, Tong Shing; SUR

Cc: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina; Zawaye, Norsazani
Subject: RE: SLI1784U OD / 04341996395G-5U) 1784U
Dear Tong Shing,

Documents uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing. Loo@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 November 2018 3:03 PM

To: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>; Zawaye, Norsazani <Norsazani.Zawaye@aig.com>
Subject: SLI1784U OD / 04341996395G

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist to submit Undertaking Letter and Interview Form due to single accident claim.
Thank you,

Loo Tong Shing
AlG

Express Claims Adjuster
Claims Operations | Al Shared Services

TongShing.Loofaig.com | www.alg.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this emall (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immadiately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American international Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



11232018 Rich Taxt Edilor, SVCDOCItrcantant
LY

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icomegne essoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408833
Attn.  Mohd Zawaye, Norsazan| Date: 23 Nov 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No ' SLJ1784U Accident Date - 16/10/2018
Make : AUDI A3 Policy Mo. : 1800076240
Assignment Date @ 23/11/2018 Excess : 550,00
Date of Inspection : 22/11/2018 Est. Duration of Repair - 13.00
Inspection Al - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 1UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact | damages n/s body and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 21,148.00
Revised Amount 55 15,258.00
Check ltems (Estimatad) 58 1,017.00
Total 88 16,276.00
Lump Sum Repair 8%
Total Loss Considaeration
MNew for Old Value ot
Pre-Acciden! Value 5% 123,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 54,885.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair ‘8% £68,115.00
Remarks
(X))

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy
coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle Is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :

mtp|;fMnwu:u.rrnﬂm-n.m:l.-rrrm'h-adn.MMWMMMEMW_WIMﬂWBM:EmH?Mm. :



AR PARFICNF Ranats Frnn

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Cwner IL; 49334
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLI1784U
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 23Mov 2018
Vehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model: AJSEDAN 1.O0TFSIS TRONIC [LEDY]
Primary Colaur: Grey
Manufacturing Year; 2018
Engine No.: CHZ938231
Chassls Mo WAUZZZBVA) 1064061
Maximum Power Output; 85.0 kW {113 bhp)
Open Market Value: $24.711.00
Original Registration Date: 27 Jun 2018
First Registration Date: 27 lun 2018
Transfer Count: 0
Artual ARF Paid: £26,595.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Jun 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: £19.947.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date: 26 Jun 2028
COE Category: A-Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: £34,425600
COE Rebate Amount: £3493800
Total Rebate Amount: $54,885.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Nov 2018

OK
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COVER NOTE

SLT 13 Q4

Cover Nots No. : 1800076240
Endorsemant No. )
Issued Dats : 26 Jun 2018 /

ABOUT THE COVER

- 2
MakeModel : AUDI A3 Sedan 1,0 TFSI § tronic o]
Engine CapacilyTonnage :/899.00 CC Sum Insured © : Markei Value Firet Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Restriction : NA - Off Peak Car - No _ Insuring with ca/e/m)mF  Yes
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REPUBLIC OF EIIIM'E DRIVING LICENCE
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Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 26/10/2018 13:48

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

|, Please repor cormactly the delails ol ihe sccdent io spesd up the ciaims process
2. Thus Form mus! be complated by the Pobcyholdar andior tha Authonsed Denver

1 indormaton proveded mus! be as truihvul and accurate as possible Any willul misrepresentalion or wilholding of maledsl lacts may aliow msurancs companies i

repudiate policy kabifity

4. Tha iswua snd sccaptancs of e Farm by insurence compansss 8 nol @n admission ol paicy kablily on the par of the insurance companiss

& Any false reporting may be refermed to the Police for investigation.

& This rapon will ba Torwarded by ihe inaurers of ihe GIA Records 'n‘ﬂl'll.h;tl‘f‘lﬁl'l". Camrg satabianed Dy M Ganers naurnnog ASsocianon of Singapons (GikA) for
archiving and thal copies of the repon will lor n fee. be mads avallabls upon application by niesesing parkes
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alaresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date OF Acciden!

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

26M10/2018 13:24
16/10/2018 16:00
PARK GREEN CONDO
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registarad Owner
NRIC Mo

Emall Address

Mobile Phona No

Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al

lime of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle?
If Mo, Please stale action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Paolicy

Policy Numbear

Cover Note Numbser
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Na

Date OFf Birth

Ocupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Mobile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLJ1T84U

HO SHU-MIN

580269334
HO_SHUMIN@YAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL ) #65-83633048
OTHERS-93833048

ALDI
A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI B8Y

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800076240

HO SHU-MIN

SBO26933A

19/08/1980

INDOOR

03/08/2008

8 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL ) +65-83633048

OTHERS-93633048
HO_SHUMINEYAHDO.COM SG

Page 1 of 13



1 YOUNGBERG TERRACE
#12-07

Postcoda A5TT41
Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Address

Vehicla Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? ND
MNumber of vehicles involvad in the accident

Was any bady injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyad to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damapged? YES

| have been approachead by unknown person(s) MO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

MNumber of Passangers (Inciuding Driver) 1
Details of Palice Action

Was the acciden! reporied to the police? NO
If Yes Flease state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Il Yes against whom®?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING OUT OF THE CARPARK LOT OF PARK GREEN CONDO AMD SCRAPPED THE SIDE OF MY CAR AGAINST
A PILLAR. THE PILLAR WAS PROTECTED BY RUBBER, S0 WAS NOT AFFECTED, SO OMLY MY CAR WAS IMPACTED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video capturad by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour PILLAR
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category NA/UNKNOWN

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page I of 13
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MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM

NAME : Ho Swu Miv
VEHICLE NUMBER : SLI TR
DATE/ TIME OF ACOIDENT D el b D4 P01 E 1L oD
PLACE OF ACODENT ;' Pavk. Griew Condo
THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY) : (]

e L T T T e T P T

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

1 came fvom howe awd war ot Pavk Gveen  Londe fov
8 Mivann Detstvieion _was  Pavie Givemm  Lowdo

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-AMALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

N alwobholic  dunnes  wieve  Loviuwied | wat naviies
~

WHAT |5 THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TD ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?

| ks dm‘mnj put of 4w (apuvt  on my  way hois
pnd  SWetuaed” e ude & my (ar aﬁqm;’r Fiau

_undivginund  (avpe’k  laeawm

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TD THE TRAFFIC POLICE
FOR INVESTIGATION?

No  fafavey -
L

Scanned with CamScanner



UNDERTAKING

l ‘H"t 'qi"-- e

. (NRIC No. S 5016 15?h nereby

confirm that the Singapore Accident Statement lodgedbymeon 20 Oct o1
st 1IOD hours pertaining lo the accidenl involving motor car Reg. No:
SLIprt y . In which | was the driver are frue and accurale to the bes! of my

knowledge, information and belief.

| acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance # there is

@ breach of policy lerms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury claim arises or
MhMam‘mumulmummmdmﬂm.l
mmmmmwmmumnummmuud
hmmdlummmmmpidbrmphmmpmuﬂbm
contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my insurers.

Signature

1/81/\4\/“/\/“"
# i
L

Name of Insured |/ Driver

-H-D S-L"\h‘- Min
Nric No. ;
s _S&03 mj-_}ﬂ

o5 A 2018

Bneten Aﬁ”\kﬂ’u@
Name of Policyholder P ———
Nric No.

SLoIb4232A
Date : Neov.

18 et 015

Scanned with CamScanner



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408600
Tel : 8366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Emaill: Nora khal@ipremiumaulo. com.eg | claims@ premiumauto com. sg
Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs

Workshop :  Ubl Road 1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference : PAJODNZ32018/GW

Date : 2T-Oct-18

Vehicle not IN workshop. Kindly armange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ' Ms. Ho Shu-Min
Address : 1 Youngberg Terrace
#12-07
Singapara 357741
Telephone +  HP +8593633048
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No., ¢ 1800076240
Vehicle No : SLJ1784 U
Model Code : Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
Model | Year i Jun-18
Engine No : CHZ 9382311
Chassis No i WAUZZZBV4J1068061
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost :
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 16-Dci-18

Place of Accident :  Park Grean Conda



Premium Automobiles \

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estim r Charges for Accident Vehicle SL] 1784 U
Estimated

S/n Nature of Jobs Charges

To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

ki S/N S 280.00
2 To renew lhs 1/4 galss and rear windscreen to facillitate S/N 600.00
fender renewal.
To remove and transfer lhs rear door’s multi-lock
3 system and power window devices. Inspect for S/IN S 280.00

damages.

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for lighs,
4 battery manager, fuse and relay trays, electrical and S/N S 1,400.00
audio equipment.

To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest, hat tray,

acbd pillar trims, luggage compartment trims, seat

> belts. Dislodge roof liner and disengage curtain airbag N R 140000
etc.
To dismantle lhs rear door, rear bumper and rear lid.

6 Cut out and weld Lhs rear fender. Repair outer wheel S/N S 5.4Q0’-fl'ﬂ

house. Renew lhs rear door and align to position,
Reinstall all parts removed.

L4

SUB- TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 9,360.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:684]1 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour i i 1784
Estimated
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges
To respray lhs rear Elonr. lhs rear fender, Lhs sill-panel, - N
8 door entrances,drain channel and end panelling. To S 4,100.00 2250
carry out join sealant work and stone chip treatment.
9 To renew lhs rear rim and carry out wheel alignment. S/N S 280.00 —
10 To carry out diagnostic check. S/N S 192.00 “
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 13,932.00




Premium Automobiles
S% Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40899
Tel - BIGE 2323 Fax ' 6GA41 11B3

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SL] 1784 U

S5/N  Parts Description er
I REARDOOR-LH Peated TBC -
2  REAR DOOR OUTER SEAL-LH Mee $ 139,00
3 BONDING AGENT Ml mt— 5 43007 %
4 CLEANING SOLUTION Mt s 64.00 7 ¥
5  REAR DOOR CATCH-LH /et o~ 5 82.00
6  REAR DOOR ATTACHEMENT PARTS-LH At wée. - 3 11000 ? ¥
7 REAR DOOR HANDLE-LH ~ Regnd” S 207.00 A
B REAR DOOR CATCH COVER-LH /"% $ 14.00 4
5  REAR DOOR UPPER HINGE HALF-LH $ 72,00 +
10 REAR DOOR MOUNTING BAR-LH NA S 143,004
11 REAR DOOR GUIDE RAIL-LH F $ 45004
12 REARFENDER-LH 3 ¢tacted $  2,00600 «
13 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH ALt ac s 215.00 *
14 REAR SIDE WINDOW-LH # s 502.00 o
15 REAR WINDOW oA 5 704.00 *~
16 PRIMER pho 5 37.00 « T4
17 REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SE[TIGN-LH;RH%W . 2§ 28.00 #
18 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM - 3 50.00
19 REAR ALUMINIUM RIM-LH ~ £aX $ 659.00
20 SOUND ABSROBER et M- 25 216.00
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 5,336.00

All tharges are nat inclusive of 051
Legend Remuarks 10K = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. 5L] 1784 U
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21  ACRYLIC SEALANT ‘;' SIN S 180.00 -~
22 CAVITY WAX SN S 140,00 -
23 STONE CHIPS S/IN § 180.00~
Nt
24 METAL FILLER POWDER SIN S 280.00+
25  1/AGLASS SEALANT S/IN S 100.00 -
26  REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT /- S/IN S 200.00*
27 SUNDRIES R 5 800.00 ; 'Iap
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 7,216.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 13,932.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 21,148.00
All charges are not inclusie of G5T
e T s o >3, Gk 30



Premium Automobiles ey i
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 * To resurvey Deforsiatiar 110y ponBng

» Tio disgiay QBmAQe DAY | NG resurvey

» Parts prces, grw subyect 1 confermamon

* Thard party swrvey @ an 8 “Wilhout Prajodics” bess
* Mo egal moSfcesan(t) o alcwed

* Suppesmentany el | muH Do resurereed aad

Tel 1 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Tﬂlﬂfﬂl i wteect 10 firad approwal from insurence Conmgany
Aarwedped by Fagare
ey
O

Name 3 A:ﬁ: A

Surveyed Date g JJ/“ 'y ﬂa

Authorised Date :

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks AbA J«-C’[’L..g.a,c({ rg,‘_ia:-./-.»‘;

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle. please refer to Ms Norah Khai ai
Tel.6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408658
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 56641 11B3
Emall: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Woerkshop :  Ubi Road 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No < 68411183
Reference :  PA/ODNM231/2018/GW
Date 1 27-0ct-18

Vehicle not IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Ms. Ho Shu-Min
Address : 1 Youngberg Terrace
#12-07
Singapore 357741
Telephone HP +6583633048
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1800076240
Vehicle No SLJ1784 U
Model Code Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
Model [ Year Jun-18
Engine No CHZ 938231
Chassis No WALUZZZEV4.1066061
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cosl =
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 16-Oct-18

Place of Accident

Park Green Condo



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLJ 1784 U

Estimated
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges
1 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check SIN $ 280.00 280.00
function,
2 To renew Ihs 1/4 galss and rear windscreen to facillitate S/N 600.00 600.00
fender renewal,
To remove and transfer Ihs rear door's multi-lock system
- and power window devices. Inspect for damages SN 3 28050 2009
To dislodge and reinstall rear wire hamess for lighs, battery
4 manager, fuse and relay trays, electrical and audio SN § 1,400.00 1,400.00
equipment.
To remove and reinstall rear seat, back rest, hat tray, acbd
5 pillar trims, luggage compartment trims, seat bells SIN § 1,400.00 1,400.00
Dislodge roof liner and disengage curtain airbag etc.
To dismantie Ihs rear door, rear bumper and rear lid. Cut
out and weld |hs rear fender. Repair outer wheel house
2 Renew |hs rear door and align to position. Reinstall all parts Rl SANL0) o
removed.
SUB- TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 9,360.00

7,460.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLJ 1784 U.

Estimated
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges
cH § 7.460.00

To respray |hs rear door, lhs rear fender, |hs sill panel, door
8 entrances,drain channel and end panelling. To carry out $ 4100.00 § 220000
join sealant work and stone chip treatment.

9@ To renew lhs rear rim and carry out wheel alignment. SINS$ 28000 $ 280.00

10 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN§$ 19200 $ 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $13,932.00 § 10,132.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SLJ 1784 U

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN _ Parts Description SiNeft Remark
1 REAR DOOR-LH $ 2,006.00 1.823.20
2z REAR DOOR OUTER SEAL-LH 5 138.00 111.20
3 BONDING AGENT 5 43,00
4 CLEANING SOLUTION 5 64.00
§ REAR DOOR CATCH-LH 5 82.00
8 REAR DOOR ATTACHEMENT PARTS-LH 5 110.00
7 REAR DOOR HANDLE-LH S 207.00
8 REAR DOOR CATCH COVER-LH - 14.00
% REAR DOOR UPPER HINGE HALF-LH $ 72.00
10 REAR DOOR MOUNTING BAR-LH 5 143.00
11 REAR DOOR GUIDE RAIL-LH $ 45.00
12 REAR FENDER-LH $ 2,008.00 1,604.80
13 REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH § 215.00
14 REAR SIDE WINDOW-LH $ 502.00 401.20
15 REAR WINDOW 5 704.00 563.20
16  PRIMER L 37.00 29.76
17 REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH S 28.00
18 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM -] 50.00
18 REAR ALUMINIUM RIM-LH § 659.00 527.20
20 SOUND ABSROBER 5 216.00
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ T7,342.00 5,060.56
Al charges ars not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remanks (X} = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Natt,



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4085699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLJ 1784 U

SIN  Parts Description Mﬂ
cif §  5060.56
21 ACRYLIC SEALANT SN § 180.00 § 180.00
22 CAVITY WAX SN § 14000 8 140.00
23 STONE CHIPS SN § 180.00 5 180.00
24 METAL FILLER POWDER SN § 28000 280.00
25 1/4GLASS SEALANT SIN 8 10000 § 100.00
26 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT SN § 20000 8 200.00
28 SUNDRIES 5 80000 # 2.20
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 8,222.00 5 6,143.76
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 1393200 § 10,132.00
GRAND TOTAL § 2315400 § 1627576
All charges are not inclusrve of GST
Legend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (1) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 5841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel.6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

e e e e .

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 4:37 PM

To: Boo seng yak; Chang Chee Sing; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Carrine Leong;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLI1784U - OD AIG - SURVEYED 20 NOV 13

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $16,275.76 before excess $600 and GST @ 13 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail. com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2015 2:38 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Carrine
Leong <carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLI1784U - OD AIG - SURVEYED 20 NOV 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of 516,275.76 @ 13 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaif@premiumauto.com sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
YrRel: SLI 1784 U PA/OIVI231/2018/NK

13 June 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLJ 1784 U, Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSL

With reference 1o the above-mentioned vehicle, no, SLJ 1784 U claimant,
Ms. Ho Shu-Min, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85013890 - 5516,773.06
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clanification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

MNorah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG-5SL) 1784 U

Telephone +&5-
Teiefan  +85
EMail

Dur departmant
Dur Rel

Your Ral

Date

lotal poges

Premium Aulomobiles Pie Lid
Showroom

@ Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080

Teiephone (B5) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Paris Centres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 4086908
Telephane (B5) 8338 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audl Centre Singapore Algzandra Service Centre Ubl Service Centre Customer Sarvice
281 Amwaroira Roan 61 Aaanora Aoac &5 L Feomd 1 Sarace Agpairirent G368 2373
MTllﬂ"n'-ﬂIH!m lhnrup:“mm T IE..,“""“ i g il oo
Mair Telaphore -
Man Towfne 8471 3723 Main Toleias 6478 1023 .-ﬂ;“ ﬁﬁg S SapC G
INS TAX INVOICE
Page i 17:25 Company Reg. No. 199302271W
GST Reg. No., 190302271IW
ALG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Invoics: 45013850 Account: AGo08 (7 0l

AIG BUILDING

#OT=16

T8 SHENTON WARY

MOTOR_CLARIM DEPT

Dme : 12/06/2018

AlG ABIA PRCIFIC INSURRNCE FTE LTD

MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIG BOTLDIRG

-1 ] " 4= ™ "W t
SINGAPOEE 078120 07S120 Order : SLJ17840 78 SHENTON MAY
#07-16
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 078120
Regn No: spa1764u v 3B162) Regn Date: 27/08/2018 Mileage: 2672 WIP No.: 26451
Model: A3 SEDAM 1.0 TFSI BVMANG Chassis; wavzzzav4sioesnel Engine: cuz g3m231 Dept v
You have been assisted by - yp-Jiayes [ 3% |
Details Oty Lnit Price Amount
0 EXC M: E8EE -§00.00 1.00 -§00.00
Insurance Excess/Liability
2 BONYRORE M: 280,00 1.00 280.00
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID.
CHECE FORCTION
5 BODYWORY M3 600.04 1.00 £00.00
TO HEMEW LHE 1/4 GLASE AND BEAR WIMDSCREENM
TO FACILITATE FENDER REMEWAL,
| BODYWORN - 280.00 1.00 280.00
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHE REAR DOOR'S
MULTI LOCK SYSTEM AHD POMEH WINDOW DEVICES.
INSPECT TOR DAMAGES
3 BODYWORE H: 1406. 00 1.00 1,400.00
TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS
FOR LIGHT.BARTTERY MAMAGER,FUSE AMD BELRY
TAAYS, ELECTRITAL AND AUDID EQUIPMENT
5 BODYWORK i 1400. 00 1.00 1,400.00
TO REMOVE AMD REINSTALL EEAR SEAT, BACE BEST,
HAT TRAY,ABCD PTLLAR TRIMS,LOGGAGE COMPARTMENT
THIMS, SEAT BELTS,DISLODGE ROOF LINER AND
DISENGAGE CURTAIN AIRBAG ETC,
5 BODYWORE M: 3500.00 i.04 3,500.00
TO DIBHANTLE LHS REAR DOOR, REAR BUMPER AND REAR
LIC.COT OO AND WELD LHE REAR FEMDER,FEPAIR
OUTER WHEEL HOUSE.AENEW LHS REAR DOOR AND
ALIGH TO POSITION,.REIMSTALL ARLL PARTS REMOVED
g BODYWORK M: 2200.00 1.00 2,200.00
TO HESPRAY LHS RERR HOCR,1MS REAR FENDER,
LHS SILL PANEL AND END FANELLING.TO CARRY
OUT JOINT SEALER WORK AND STONE CHIP
TREATHENT
5 BODYWORE M 280.00 L.00 280.00
TO BEMEW LHS REAR RIM AND CABRY OUT
WHEEL ALIGNMERT




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Model: 3 SEGRH 1.0 TFSI BVMANG

Chassis: WAUZZZAVEI106606]

Engine:

CHE 338231

ﬂiu-iu1:L= 281 Alesanars Road € L %
55 Livs o | Sarvice Appainimmnt! #3988 7507
wT%m W‘l%.m Homganare d0BE0E Td-hout Breaktiown Service BE2A 1733
Main Telwinn  S47T 3733 Maert Teslas B4TH 1023 ::--im-‘-ﬂﬁ?ﬂ? Ot o
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 2 17:25 Company Reg. Mo. 195902271W
G5T Req. No. 199902Z71W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD i T T ‘. RRRBE i a1
VISR CLATH LEoT Invoice: &=p13gen Account: agogs 7 0}
AIG BUILDING
N8 SHENTOM WAY Date 12/06/2016 ATG ASTA PACTIFIC INSURANCE LT
WGT-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
SIMGABGRE 079120 079120 =1 T1TE4L AlG BUILDING
Order : SLIITR4D 78 SHENTON WAY
WO7=1¢
Term : 30 SINGAFOHE 072120
Regn No: swatveqy (v 38163 Regn Date: 27/06/2018 Mileage: 572 WIP No.: 2se31

Dept: o

You have been assisted by - tp-giaves | 33 )
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
1 BODYWOAK o 182,00 i.08 182,00
TC CARRY OUT DIAGHOSTIC CHECE
g BODYWORE o: 1080. 00 i.00 1,080.00
TO SUBPLY ACRYLIC SEALRNT,CAVITY WaX,STOHE
CHIPS,METAL FILLER POWDER,|/4{ GLABS BERLANT
AND REAR WINDSCHEEN SEATANT
X ABVSBOSEIT SUBPART Leas 0204 1.00 2006.00 1,604.80
% ABVERER2OTE NVE {A) (SK)5IDE WINDO Less 020% 1.00 501.50 401.20
* REVEBIIDSIC DOGR Lesg 0204 1.00 2275.00 1,823.20
¥ AEVSE4LSS01E NVE REARWINDOW Less 0204% 1.00 T04.04 563.20
b o AEVDEﬂl?lEﬂc (R) (GER)RIM 16" CHE Lean 0208 1.06 ES58.00 527.20
¥ ABVSEIGE11C SEAL Less 0204 1,00 135.00 111.20
¥ AD 009200032 FRIMER [DG) Lesa 0204 2.00 18.80 25,76
5 AN 31233801 poT Less 0204 4.00 L.00 3.20
Parts 5.063.78 Sub-Tomml 15, 575,76
Labous .00
Soblet 11.212.00 :
Maris 0.00 % GST L,087.30
Lubricant 0.00
o i Ve
Grand Total £8,,77=:0%
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SLJ 1784 U

Norah Khai
H768 0828
6841 1183

Body Repair

FA/OD/1231/2018/E
26 December 2018

1

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model : Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI

Vehicle Chassis No,  : WAUZZZEVA11066061

Vehicle Regn No. : SLI 1784 U

Vehicle Mileage s 7940 KM

Vehicle Owner s Ms. Ho Shu-Min

Certificate No : 1800076240

Own Damage Excess : 55 642,00 (inclusive of 7% GST)
Accident Date : 16 October 2018

Place : Park Green Condo

Repair Cost : $ (¢

WIP Nao. $ 2095]

Repairer's Name 5 Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

IfWe certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable und
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature  :
Time

Date H

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- ANG - SL) 1784 U

BAdn

'.‘L'-|-|'1.':t. | 1D % f[,-.anp.«\

my entire satisfaction and that
er the policy will be deemed in

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Mobile  +65-
Cur dapanment
Your Claim Ref
Our Ref

Date

lotal pages

Pramium Automobiles Ple L
Showroom

9 Leng Kes Road
Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parls Centres
55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408680
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case  |Notified | EstSubmitted | Ag) Assigned Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted _|lns Auth'ed | Status
Main |31 0ct 2018 l TN I lssie,275.76 | $816,275.76 Euniing for Survey
et Adj Rt | S | | vew e | | Cance Case |

Claim Details

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o N |[Created by insurer]

Insured; | MO SMU-MIN, ID: SB0Z6933A, Tel: +6593633048, Email: HO_SHUMINGYAHOO.COM.SG

Wenicle fleg. | . |16710/2018 16:00 - :59

No.: | Date of Loss: |1y uinths and 19 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: | OD / 04341996395G Folcy/COVEr | 1800076240 (Comprehensive)
I — Excess:___|5§600.00
\Hepmrer | Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubl Road 1. 408659 Ubl - Tel: 67689828/5827/9911

[ending | a1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Ltd. (§G) - Tei: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handied by Loo, Tang Shing] TongShing Lao@aig,com

Adjuster. | LKM Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 04/12/2018]
Driver/Custo

priichy {HO SHU-MIN (38 / Fernale) ,  NRIC: SBO269334, Telr +6593633048 Email; HO_SHUMINGYAHDO.COM.SG

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |

AIG_SG (27/05/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (5316275.76) - SLI1784U - Claim Handler: Loo, Tang ...
AIG_S0 (27/05/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Maintained - SL1 784U - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

AIG_SG (20/11/2018): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (5$15259.00) - SLI1784U - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong ...
AlG_SG (26/11/2018): SLI1784U / 0D / 16/10/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view Al | Search Tasks | Create new Task | complete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Campleted On
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 21/6/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

Page 1 of 2

*SLI1784U {Gﬂﬂ:‘lm
Oct 16 2018 4:00PM
[HO SHU-MIN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

an_nnnmlhpurh 1 per page E ]
Mo |Finafized On  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 IW11/1613:04  Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
lm.fhnlgu Iperpage (V)| &
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HG) Thumbnail | Print
1 2WIIB 1104 General View O | waawc | 2
(2 |2311/18 11:04 [m—— D | s | &
!3 23/11/18 11:04  Genersl View 0 | 1eaws | B
[4 JWIIB 1104 General View O weiws | A
5 I!,ﬂlh’ll 1104 Ganeral View 0| edrs | 4
ia V1181104 | General View D | caaws || A
7 231UI61104  GeneralView O | iceaws | A
'_a__“'_ﬁnml 11:04 | General View D | leadirc | A
% 2111/181104  General View O | weavc | 2
'o_|3mma 11:04  Genersl View O | roaawc | B

JUIL/IE 1104 General View D | lwdws | A
12 Fm‘t}ﬁ 11:04 | Ganeral View 0| waars |
13 |Z3/11/18 11:04 General View D | cadws | A
14 |23/11/18 11:04 | Genersl View D | osdwc | M
15 ZU1/1B11:04 | General View 0| lceowc | 2
16 211/1811:04  General View O | arc |
17 |2311718 11:04 General View D | coawc | &
|m 211/18 11:04 | General View O  dvc | BB
Dacumentation o 1 per poge ] B
No |Melsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pis Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 23/11/1811:16  Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
Z  [23/11/1B11:16 | Certificate of Insurance g Load POF
3 23/11/18 11:47 Insured's Driving License Load POF
4 IT1/16 1107 | MARK ESTIMATE 0 | lcadpos
5 2011718 14:53  INTERVIEW FORM Load PDF
6 2W11/1814.59  UNDERTAKING g Load POF
7 27/05/15 14:2  FINALISE MARKING ESTIMATE Load POF
'8 | 21/06/19 10:37  Workshop Invoice Load POF
|8 |21/06/19 10:37 Discharge Voucher Load FOF

mm

IF.ru F-nulluﬂ On

! 26/10/ l.ﬂ- 13:48

Linked Accident Report Documents

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

Load HTM

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 21/6/2019
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Assessmans apors -
(Mo |Finalir=d On | Pramium Autemobiles Pre Ltd (UBT) | | Thumbaall| Print
!MIMI'H - M ]
;Hu | Finajired On | Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) w Primt
!1 (26/10/18 13:44 | Accident Photo g ioed WG | b
2 26/10/18 1344 Accident Photo D | oadirc | A
3 26/10/18 13:44 | Accident Photo O | caavc | B
i" |26/10/18 13:44 | Accident Photo D | oadiws | B
5 26/10/18 1344 Accldent Photo 0 | wooars | M
& Tiuwn 1344 Accident Photo D | loadirc | B4
7 |26/10/18 1344 Accident Photo D | oadirc | A
B 26/10/18 1344 Accident Photo O | v | &
;9 126/10/18 13:44 | Accident Photo 0 | toaawc | BA
:D_nmmnuﬁnn 1 per page E )
[Ma |Finalizsd On __'_Pﬂmiummtnnnhllumud{ull} Thumbnail | Print
1 |26/10/18 13:41 | Sketch Plan D | lcadwc | A
2 2810/18 1341 Sketch Plan #2 O | ivc | 2
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST noset | save | b ||

There are no document checklists configured,

Dur Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handiing Insurer
Moty Bamacks are provain urebess you whow i obber perfies

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 21/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno1sssor19em)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No: CCI/AIG180211BB/AVBE2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 21/06/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: HO SHU-MIN Policy No 1800076240
Date of Loss: 16/10/2018 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 043419963956
ESCRIPTI T I
Reg No: SLJ1784U
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 298¢ TFSI (A) Engine No: CHZ938231
Reg. Date; 27/06/2018 (Man, Year 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZ8V4J1066061
Colour: Grey Odometer: 7102 km
Engine Capacity: 998 cc
Markel Value/M™ew Car Price: 55123,000.00
Sum Insured (SS): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable), Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Froni Left Side: Bridgeslone B mm Rear Laft Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Righ! Side, Bridgestione 6 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 8 mm
Tha above values represant the remaining hyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS B Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %!
Paris 8.030.20 5,143.76 2 BOS 44 3203
Miscellansous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaur 13,832.00 10,132.00 3,B00.00 27.28
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Teowing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 22,971.20 16,275.76 6,695.44 29.15
- Excess (S§) £00.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
(5%§) 2237120 15,675.76 6,605 44 26893
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 1,565.98 1,087.30 468.68 2003
Nett Amount (S$) 23,937.18 16,773.06 7,164.12 29.93
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmenl 231172018
Date Inspacted: 22111/2018 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 4088099
Estimated Penod of Repair: 13.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/6/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE Thig report representy our fingings af the time snd plece of inspection siated hersin Such ingpection has been carmiad oul b the best of our
knowiledge and ablity but any offver labddy under any other crcumsiances is hemby axpressly excluded

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuscaction=gen_... 21/6/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No, Qty Parl No. Particulars Caondition Repairer's Amount

1 1 ‘REAR DOOR - LH Dented 1,823.20F5 *1,B23.20F5
2 1 *REAR DOOR OUTER SEAL - LH Necessary 139.00FS *“111.20F5
3 1 *BONDING AGENT Not Necessary 43.00Fs *FS
4 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Not Necessary 84.00FS *-F5
5 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH - LH Not Necessary B2.00FS “FS
B 1 *REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH Not Necessary 110.00FS *-F5
7 1 *REAR DOOR HANDLE - LH Repair 207 00F5 *-FS
8 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH COVER - LH Mot Necessary 14.00FS *-FS
g9 1 *REAR DOOR UPPER HINGE HALF - LH Not Necessary 7200FS *-FS
0 1 *REAR DOOR MOUNTING BAR - LH Mot Necessary 143.00FS *-FS
1 1 *REAR DOOR GUIDE RAIL - LH Not Necessary 4500FS *.FS
12 1 *REAR FENDER - LH Distorted 2,006 00FS *160480FS
p 1 S *REAR WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Nol Necessary 215.00F5 *F5
14 1 *REAR SIDE WINDOW - LH Necessary 502.00FS *401.20FS
B 1 *REAR WINDOW Necessary 704 00FS *5683.20FS
16 1 *PRIMER Necessary I7.00FS *ZB.TBFS
17 2 *REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH  Not Necessary 28.00FS *FS
18 2 *REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM Mot Necessary 50.00Fs *-F5
9 1 *REAR ALUMINIUM RIM - LH Cut 658.00F5 *527.20FS
20 2 “SOUND ABSORBER Not Necessary 216.00FS5 *-FS
21 1 *ACRYLIC SEALANT MNecessary 180.00FS *1BO.0OFS
22 1 *CAVITY WAX Necessary 14D 00FS *140.00FS
23 1 *STONE CHIPS Necessary 180.00FS *1B80.00FS
24 1 *METAL FILLER POWDER Necessary 280.00FS "2BO.OOFS
25 1 *1/4 GLASS SEALANT MNecessary 100.00FS *1D0.0D0OFS
28 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 200.00FS *200.00FS
27 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary BOD.0DOFS *3.20FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcMef

Total Parts (8%) 9,039.20 6,1432.76

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
https://singapore. merimen,com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/6/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no now miscellanecus tems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab. Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID. CHECK New 280.00 280.00
FUNCTION
2 TO RENEW LHS 1/4 GLASS AND REAR WINDSCREEN TO New B00.00 600.00
FACILITATE FENDER RENEWAL
3 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS REAR DOORS MULTI- Mew 280.00 280.00
LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES. INSPECT
FOR DAMAGES
4  TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS FOR Mew 1,400.00 1.400.00
LIGHS, BATTERY MANAGER, FUSE AND RELAY TRAYS,
ELECTRICAL AND AUDIO EQUIPMENT
6  TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR SEAT, BACK REST, HAT  New 1,400.00 1.400.00
TRAY, ABCD PILLAR TRIMS, LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT
TRIMS, SEAT BELTS. DISLODGE ROOF LINER AND
DISENGAGE CURTAIN AIRBAG ETC
6  TO DISMANTLE LHS REAR DOOR, REAR BUMPER AND REAR  New 5.400.00 3.500.00
LID. CUT OUT AND WELD LHS REAR FENDER. REPAIR
OUTER WHEEL HOUSE. RENEW LHS REAR DOOR AND
ALIGN TO POSITION. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
7  TO RESPRAY LHS REAR DOOR, LHS REAR FENDER, LHS MNew 4,100.00 2.200.00
SILL PANEL, DOOR ENTRANCES, DRAIN CHANNEL AND END
PANELLING. TO CARRY OUT JOIN SEALANT WORK AND
STONE CHIP TREATMENT
B  TO RENEW LHS REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT
g TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 13,932.00 10,132.00
Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 21/6/2019



